

FW: OFHP Advertising Complaint Response

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Den Heijer, Kevin (ENERGY)" <kevin.denheijer@ontario.ca>, "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 30 Oct 2017 13:54:38 -0400
Attachments: ASC_re_OFHP Ad Complaint CLEAN revOct30.docx (37.02 kB)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October-30-17 1:48 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: OFHP Advertising Complaint Response

Hi Andrew / James,

Attached is a draft response that would go from Blakes to the ASC, which outlines a multi-pronged response to the complaints received on the OFHP ads.

This is due back to the ASC by EOD tomorrow.

Let us know if you are comfortable with us sharing this with CO/PO for review?

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca